CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

July 16, 2018

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR HYDE PARK INCLUSIVE PLAY AREA

The following was the result of bids received on July 10 2018, for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALT “A”.
4t Generation Construction Co. Inc. $161,150.00 $ 3,384.00
5650 Simmons Ave.

Niagara Falls NY 14304

Valleyview Enterprise LLC $165,500.00* $20,800.00
Anadine Design $169,820.00 $7,280.00

*actual bid total adjusted due to arithmetic errors

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder,
4t Generation Construction Co. Inc. at the combination of their base bid and Alternate “A” bid for a total bid
of $164,534.00. Funding is available through Community Development.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

Seth Piccirillo, Director of Community Development

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Council Meeting: July18, 2018

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma



